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From: Cristina Moreno [cristina.moreno@gbsgroup.net]

Sent:  Tuesday, December 07, 2010 4:53 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address for GLOBAL SERVICES ENTERPRISES, CORP.

Dear Sirs,

Please take in consideration this new change of address for GLOBAL SERVICES ENTERPRISES,

CORP.

Florida Profit Corporation
GLOBAL SERVICES ENTERPRISES, CORP.

' Filing Information

Document Number P10000066892
FEIEIN Number ~ NONE

Date Filed 08/13/2010

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 12/02/2010
Event Effective Date NONE

PREVIOUS ADDRESS

Principal Address

8332 NW 115TH CT
DORAL FL 33178

Mailing Address

8332 NW 11STH CT
DORAL FL 33178

Registered Agent Name & Address

SANCHEZ QUEVEDQ, JOHNNY A
8332 NW 115THCT
DORAL FL 33178

.Officer/Director Detail
Namel& Address
Title P

SANCHEZ QUEVEDO, JOHNNY A
8332 NW115TH CT
DORAL FL 33178

172/Q/7010



NEW ADDRESS

Principal Address

5960 NW 99TH AVE, UNIT 6
MIAMI FL 33178

Mailing Address

5960 NW 99TH AVE, UNIT 6
MIAMI FL 33178

Registered Agent Name & Address

SANCHEZ QUEVEDOQ, JOHNNY A
5960 NW 99™ AVE, UNIT 6
MIAMI FL 33178

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

SANCHEZ QUEVEDO, JOHNNY A
5960 NW 99TH AVE, UNIT 6
MIAMI FL 33178

We appreciate your help and services in advance,

Ix}
|
ﬁ Cristina Moreno
Accounting Assistant
Direccidon / Address: Phone:  (934)639-8833
18301 Pines Bouleyvard Fax: (934)301-0447
Suite 201

Pembroke Pines. 91, 33029
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